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Amendment #2 

To the 

SOLICITATION FOR PROJECTS 
FOR THE 

NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM ROUND 3 
 

NSP3 

1) Question: Please confirm that a purchase and sale contract for the property is not required for 

the submittal and will only be required should the County wish to provide a Letter of 

Commitment for the proposal. 

Answer: Site control is required.  A purchase and sale contract is evidence of such, but is not the 

only such evidence. 

 

2) Question: Please clarify the foreclosure requirement mentioned in #5 on Page 10.  Is it required 

that the property has been or currently is in some form of foreclosure proceeding if we are 

talking about land for development or demo/development?  In other words, would a vacant 

piece of land being purchased for development in a standard arm’s length transaction qualify?  

My understanding is that it would but #5 on Page 10 suggests otherwise. 

Answer: No.  The property does not have to be in foreclosure, unless you are proposing an 

acquisition and rehabilitation project that is foreclosed.  If you are proposing redevelopment of 

a vacant property or demolished property then no foreclosure is required. 

 

3) Question: There is no mention of any tenant relocation requirements should the proposal 

involve the acquisition of existing occupied property for demolition and redevelopment.  Is this 

an acceptable activity provided the proper procedures are followed (i.e. URA)? 

Answer: Relocation is required for any occupied unit that is assisted with NSP3 funds.  Projects 

may be submitted that include occupied buildings.  The expense of relocation must be 

considered in the proposal. 

 

4) Question: On page 7 it is written that a list of subcontractors be provided and that any change 

from these subcontractors can only be made with County approval.  Without a construction 

contract in place, it is difficult to provide this information without the ability to change the 

subcontractors in the applicant’s discretion.  Is there any leeway with this one? 

Answer: If subcontractors have not been identified at this time, there is nothing to list.  

However, the County may accept or reject any changes in the proposer’s team. 
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5) Question: Clarence can you email me a copy of the sign-in sheet for the Pre-proposal 

conference? 

Answer: The sign-in sheet from the Pre-proposal conference, held on June 10, 2011, is attached. 

 

6) Question: Within the target areas are significant amounts of land owned by Miami-Dade County 

OCED.  Was it contemplated that these properties would be available and eligible for submittal 

under the NSP3 solicitation?  The problem I see is that achieving site control for these properties 

may necessitate a county process that does not work with the existing NSP3 timelines. 

Answer: County land and other resources were contemplated as being available and eligible.  

You are correct to point out that land not already conveyed may be present a challenge due to 

the aggressive timelines of NSP3. 

 

7) Question: Clarence, I just checked the website again and the Pre-Proposal Conference is still not 

available.  Can you advise when it will be available?  Also, can vacant land for new development 

that is not foreclosed or deed in lieu qualify? 

Answer: The link is now available on the site, www.miamidade.gov/ced.  Vacant land that is 

proposed to be redeveloped is eligible whether it is foreclosed or not. 

 

Please make sure to identify which of the following eligible uses are being proposed: 

1. Acquisition and Rehabilitation of foreclosed multi-family property for affordable rentals. 

2. Redevelopment of vacant or demolished property for the development of affordable 

rentals. 

 

http://www.miamidade.gov/ced
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